## ุ้มหาวิทยาลัยเทคโนโลยีพระจอมเกล้าพระนครเหนือ (มจพ.)

KING MONGKUT'S UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY NORTH BANGKOK (KMUTNB)

# National Distinguished Person Awards 2024

- (O)/2

In recognition of individuals for their meritorious contributions to the university, community, society, and the nation in 2024

# Prof. Dr. Eiji Hayashi ศาสตราจารย์ ดร.อิจิ ฮายาชิ

Position: Ph.D. Faculty of Computer Science and Systems Engineering, Department of Intelligent and Control System, Professor, Kyushu Institute of Technology, Japan.

Date of Birth: 20 September 1966

Age: 58 years old



### **Education Background**

• 1991.04-1994.03 Ph.D. in Engineering, Graduate School of Science and Engineering, Waseda University,

• 1989.04-1991.03 M.Eng., Graduate School of Science and Engineering, Waseda University,

• 1985.04 - 1989.03 Department of Mechanical Engineering, School of Science and Engineering, Waseda University,

### Work Experience

#### **External Career:**

- Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), Department of Mechanical Engineering, Researcher, 2002.08 2003.07
- Research Associate, Department of Mechanical Engineering, School of Science and Engineering, Waseda University, 1994.04 - 1997.01

#### **KYUTECH Career:**

- Department of Intelligent and Control Systems, Faculty of Computer Science and Systems Engineering, Professor, 2019.04 – Present
- Department of Mechanical Information Science and Technology, Faculty of Computer Science and Systems Engineering, Professor, 2013.06 - 2019.03
- Department of Mechanical Information Science and Technology, Faculty of Computer Science and Systems Engineering, Associate Professor, 1999.08 - 2013.05

#### มหาวิทยาลัยเทคโนโลยีพระจอมเกล้าพระนครเหนือ (มจพ.)

KING MONGKUT'S UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY NORTH BANGKOK (KMUTNB)

 Department of Mechanical Information Science and Technology, Faculty of Computer Science and Systems Engineering, Assistant Professor, 1997.02 - 1999.07

**Prof. Dr. Eiji Hayashi** has contributed greatly to the devlopment of close and meaningful cooperation between King Mongkuts's University of Technology North Bangkok (KMUTNB) and Kyushu Institute of Technology (KYUTECH), Japan. For over 15 years, KMUTNB and Kyutech have entered into a strategic partnership through the signing of MOU in 2009.

The cooperation between the two institutions has grown sustainably and resulted in various fruitful outcomes, ranging from the exchange of staff and student, and the collaborative research activities focused on Robotics and related fields.

Moreover, the faculty members and students from the Faculty of Engineering, Faculty of Technical Education, College of Industrial Technology, and Faculty of Applied Science also were granted MEXT scholarships for pursueing their Master's and Ph.D. degrees at Kyutech. The flourishing of the KMUTNB – Kyutech collaborations opened the door for the academic, cultural, scientific and technology exchange between Thailand and Japan.